From: Sarah Shallwani

To: Maychak, Lisa

Cc: penelobull

Subject: Resignation from Committee

Date: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 2:10:19 PM

Dear Lisa and Penelope,

Hope this email finds you both well! | am sending you both an email to confirm my resignation from
the Seniors Advisory Committee. It has been such a pleasure to serve on this committee alongside
such passionate and informed members and | am grateful for everything | have learned. | will be sure
to keep in touch and send photos of our little one when she arrives!

Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah Shallwani OT Reg. (Ont.) (she/her)
Occupational Therapist

Independent Contractor to CBI Health
905-560-6326 ext. 31976

Toll Free: 1-866-209-9979

Fax: 905-560-3331

“When we strive to become better than we are, everything around us becomes better, too” — Paul
Coelho, The Alchemist

cbihealth.ca
Follow us: LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

1119 Fennell Avenue East
Suite 238

Hamilton, ON

L8T 1S2

The information in this e-mail is intended solely for the addressee(s) named, and is confidential. Any other distribution,
disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply by e-mail to the
sender and delete or destroy all copies of this message.

Les renseignements contenus dans le présent message électronique sont confidentiels et concernent exclusivement le(s)
destinataire(s) désigné(s). Il est strictement interdit de distribuer ou de copier ce message. Si vous avez regu ce message
par erreur, veuillez répondre par courriel a I'expéditeur et effacer ou détruire toutes les copies du présent message.
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